

JACQUELINE MUÑOZ

WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

JACKIE@BEYONDMIDNIGHT.NET

WEBSITE

<http://beyondmidnight.net>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Front-End web designer with graphic/print design skills

Prefers a deadline driven environment

Has been involved in all phases of creating a website: from brainstorming and concepts, multiple design rounds, builds, testing and going "live"

Experienced in both hand-coding HTML as well as using Dreamweaver

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Heavy experience:

- HTML
- CSS
- Photoshop

Mid experience:

- Wordpress
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- Corel Draw

Light experience:

- Premiere
- InDesign

CERTIFICATION

CompTIA Security+ SY0-401
2017

EDUCATION

Digital Design Certificate
Arts Institute Online
2004

Video Production Certificate
Anne Arundel Community College
1999

WORK EXPERIENCE

United States Naval Academy

Web Designer and Developer Dec. 2015 – PRESENT

- Designing admission flyers
- Maintaining/Updating/Training on sites CMS
- Redesigned search results page

International Graphics

Web Designer Jan. 2015 – Feb. 2015

- Built sites in Wordpress

DeLorean Car Show

Graphic Designer 2009, 2010, 2012, 2014

- Created the designs for the T-shirts, registered car plates and award plaques

ArtComp & Designs

Web Designer Sept. 2013 – Oct. 2013

- Built sites in Wordpress

Internet Testing Systems

Front End designer Aug. 2009 – July 2013

- Designing mockups, and building sites within the framework of the pre-established pages
- Hand coding HTML, CSS
- Cross browser bug fixes

Merrick Towle Communications

Web Designer/Developer June 2008 – April 2009

- Building, editing and maintaining many websites
- Designing, building, and editing html emails
- Designing and creating Flash web banners

The Canton Group (onsite freelance)

Web Designer Dec. 2006 – Feb. 2008

- Designing and building sites
- Building basic Flash elements for sites (image galleries, headers, maps)
- Coordination of content with clients to meet deadlines

Brand Launcher/Lumpy Mail (onsite freelance)

Web Designer Nov. 2006 – July 2007

- Working primarily on company website, updates and content management
- Taking and editing photos of products
- Site wireframe
- Implementing the shopping cart, editing cart template to look like the current site, adding items and edits to shopping cart

Jacob & Sundstrom (onsite freelance)

Web/Graphics Designer April 2006 – July 2007

- Designed and built company website
- Taking lead on various design projects: large standing display sign, logos, postcards folder, and magazine ad

The Canton Group

Web Designer May 2003 – Oct. 2005

- Designing and building sites
- Building Flash image galleries for sites
- Interactive cd-roms
- Site wireframes